

RE: Premier's products

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 22:29:11 -0500
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing-Feb28_931.pptx (967.87 kB)

Good Evening:

Technical Briefing Deck enclosed.

This is what we would use for 10.30am prep meeting.

PO and MO Communications / Issues / Tour met this afternoon – decision is to provide this deck to press in media kits for Thursday.

Unfortunately require edits pre-Cabinet tomorrow / by noon, please?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Sent: February-28-17 10:06 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Premier's products
Importance: High

Hi All,

In an effort to start finalizing these products, I'm circulating here the most updated drafts of the news release and premier's statement for Thursday. I believe we have incorporated the input from other email chains that have been feeding into the review of these products.

I have highlighted the two questions that I believe are still outstanding for the P's statement.

ATel, because of the nature of the statement, we will be relying on your shop to be the fact check for this piece.

The NR will go through a final fact-check with CO as early as possible tomorrow.

Please share your feedback as soon as you can.

Thanks,

Gen